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Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Fri, Jan 14, 2022 at 10:25 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Date: Fri, 14 Jan 2022 at 10:10

Subject: FW: Renewal quote

To: <logistic@humanmeduk.com>


Morning,

 

Please can we invoice Sherwood Forest for service contracts on their two Bodyjets. Their POs and our quotation are
attached for info.

 

Thanks

 

Tom

 

From: MEMD (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sfh-tr.memd@nhs.net> 

Sent: 12 January 2022 11:19

To: tom@humanmeduk.com

Subject: RE: Renewal quote

 

Hi Tom,

 

Hope you’re well.

 

Please find attached purchase orders, I have had to raise two orders as there are two different people paying for
these.

 

Apologies for the delay in sending this across I had to isolate due to covid so it has created a delay in sorting
contracts.

 

Kind regards,

Ellie
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From: tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com> 

Sent: 02 December 2021 14:48

To: MEMD (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sfh-tr.memd@nhs.net>

Subject: RE: Renewal quote

 

Hi Ellie,

 

Please find a quotation attached. I have maintained the 10% discount so just a slight increase of 1% since last year.

You two devices were serviced and tested on 24th of January last year, so we should plan to repeat this during
January 2022.

 

I have attached the 2020 job sheet for info.

 

Kind regards,

 

Tom

 

 

Tom Ladds     

UK Sales & Operations Director

+44 (0)785 424 7358

tom@humanmeduk.com

 

 

UK Office:   17 Station Road, Cross Hills, Keighley, West Yorkshire. BD20 7DT               Head Office:  Wilhelm-Hennemann-Str. 9, D-
19061, Schwerin, Germany.

Telephone +44 (0) 208 712 1192      Fax +44 (0) 1535 635 582                                       www.humanmeduk.com

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended for the attention and use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. No copy or other intellectual rights to any material attached to this email, either inline or as an attachment are
transferred to the recipient unless explicitly stated. If you have received this email in error, please reply to inform us accordingly, prior to deleting
this message. This email and its contents remain the property of Humanmed Uk Limited.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTEING THIS EMAIL
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  This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

From: MEMD (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <sfh-tr.memd@nhs.net> 

Sent: 02 December 2021 13:37

To: tom@humanmeduk.com

Subject: Renewal quote

 

Hi Tom,

 

Hope you’re well.

 

Please could I have a contract renewal quote for the two Body jets we have within the trust?

 

Serial numbers: 1164 and 0721.0317695

 

Kind regards,

 

Ellie Bromley

Maintenance Contracts Administrator

Medical Equipment Management Department (MEMD)

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Telephone 01623 622515 EXT 3216

 

************************************************************
************************** ******************************


This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and 

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful). 

Thank you for your co-operation.


NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all
NHS staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other
sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.


For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail – NHSmail
Support
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
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